Aarti Singh

From: Adarsh <purchasedelhi@goldplusgroup.com>
Sent: 20 July 2024 15:33

To: Aarti Singh

Cc: Suresh Antil; Mayank Tyagi; Vikas Gupta
Subject: RE: (External) RE: (External) RE: Order Confirmed
Dear Team,

We do hereby confirm the order and request you to kindly add the licences on 22" July 2024 morning itself without any delay.

Regards,

Adarsh Awasthi
Purchase
+919289309637

GOLD PLUS GLASS INDUSTRY LTD
4™ Floor, Kings Mall, Sector-10, Rohini, New Delhi-110088
APNA DESH APNA GLASS

GOLD = PLUS
FLOAT GLASS

Indian Values, Global Standards.

The information contained in this communication (including any attachment(s) hereto) (collectively, "Communication") is confidential, may be privileged, may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the
addressee. It is the property of Gold Plus Glass Industry Limited and its subsidiary company(ies). ("Gold Plus Group.") and the intended recipient. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication or any part thereof
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this Communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and destroy this Communication and all copies thereof. Gold Plus Group is not liable for
the improper transmission of this Communication or for any damages sustained as a result of this Communication.

Please contact our IT Department on 011 66376000 or by e-mail @ compliance@goldplusgroup.com for further assistance.

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>
Sent: 20 July 2024 12:26 PM
To: Adarsh <purchasedelhi@goldplusgroup.com>



Cc: Suresh Antil <sureshantil@goldplusgroup.com>; Mayank Tyagi <purchasedelhil@goldplusgroup.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: (External) RE: (External) RE: urgent - Quote Required

Dear Adarsh Sir,

Please find the revised Commercial below for Microsoft Software.

Model Product Details Qty Unit Price Total
CSP- Pro-rata Microsoft Exchange Online Plan1 (Start Date -22-07-2024 to End Date- 17.06.2025) 50 2800.00 1,40,000.00
CSP- Pro-rata Microsoft Team Essentials (Start Date -22-07-2024 to End Date- 17.06.2025) 70 950.00 66,500.00

Total 2,06,500.00
GST18% 37,170.00
G. Total 2,43,670.00

Terms and Conditions to the Contract:-

e Payment: Within 30 Days. Payments have to be made by pay order/ cheque favoring "Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited" Payable in Noida.
e Orderto be sent at aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com

e Delivery: Within 2-5 days against PO.

e Annual Commitment Note: -

e License deletion will not be applicable with the Annual Commitment option.

e License addition can be done at any time with Annual Commitment

e Support: Claritus Standard support is included in above pricing.

e Validity: 1 week.

e All Taxes are extra as applicable.

e GSTIN: 09AACCC3838K1ZF

For any further clarification & assistance, please feel free to contact.
Best Regards,

Aarti Singh
9560344771

From: Adarsh <purchasedelhi@goldplusgroup.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 20, 2024 11:29 AM




To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>
Cc: Suresh Antil <sureshantil@goldplusgroup.com>; Mayank Tyagi <purchasedelhil@goldplusgroup.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: (External) RE: urgent - Quote Required

Dear Team,

Kindly share no regret price of the same.

Regards,

Adarsh Awasthi
Purchase
+919289309637

GOLD PLUS GLASS INDUSTRY LTD
4™ Floor, Kings Mall, Sector-10, Rohini, New Delhi-110088
APNA DESH APNA GLASS

l T
GOLD = PLUS
FLOAT GLASS
Indian Values, Global Standards,

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

Sent: 19 July 2024 05:28 PM

To: Adarsh <purchasedelhi@goldplusgroup.com>

Cc: Suresh Antil <sureshantil@goldplusgroup.com>; Mayank Tyagi <purchasedelhil@goldplusgroup.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: (External) RE: urgent - Quote Required

Dear Adarsh,

Please find the revised commercial for Microsoft 365 License as discussed.



Model Product Details Qty Unit Price Total
CSP- Pro-rata Microsoft Exchange Online Plan1 (Start Date -22-07-2024 to End Date- 17.06.2024) 50 2893.00 1,44,650.00
CSP- Pro-rata Microsoft Team Essentials (Start Date -22-07-2024 to End Date- 17.06.2024) 70 968.00 67,760.00

Total 2,12,410.00
GST18% 38,233.80
G. Total 2,50,643.80

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

From: Aarti Singh

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 4:39 PM

To: Adarsh <purchasedelhi@goldplusgroup.com>

Cc: Suresh Antil <sureshantil@goldplusgroup.com>; Mayank Tyagi <purchasedelhil@goldplusgroup.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: urgent - Quote Required

Dear Adarsh,

Greeting for the day.!



Please find the commercial below for Microsoft 365 licenses as per your request.

Model Product Details Qty Unit Price Total
CSP- Pro-rata Microsoft Exchange Online Plan1 (Start Date -19-06-2024 to End Date- 17.06.2024) 57 2928.00 1,66,896.00
CSP- Pro-rata Microsoft Team Essentials (Start Date -19-06-2024 to End Date- 17.06.2024) 70 972.00 68,040.00

Total 2,34,936.00
GST18% 42,288.48
G. Total 2,77,224.48

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

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 12:37 PM

To: Adarsh <purchasedelhi@goldplusgroup.com>

Cc: Suresh Antil <sureshantil@goldplusgroup.com>; Mayank Tyagi <purchasedelhil@goldplusgroup.com>
Subject: urgent - Quote Required

Dear Team,



Kindly share the quote for the mentioned below Details -:

Exchange Online (Planel) P/N - Nos 50

CFQ7TTCOLH16
Microsoft Team Essentials (TEAM
EXPLORATORY) Nos 70

Regards,

Adarsh Awasthi
Purchase
+919289309637

GOLD PLUS GLASS INDUSTRY LTD
4™ Floor, Kings Mall, Sector-10, Rohini, New Delhi-110088
APNA DESH APNA GLASS

T
GOLD'=PLUS
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




